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Riverg, Mavribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 9:05 AM
To: 'Colleen Darby'

Subject: RE: EIN# L11000041108

Good morning Colleen,
Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Tom

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assassing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customear Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey ’

From: Colleen Darby [mailto:invictus.services@ymail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 4:57 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN #

Hello, This is the official EIN# issued by the Federal Government for Invictus Services LLC. at 1311 SW
Terrace, Cape Coral, Florida 33914

EIN# 45-1502787

Thank You,

Colleen K. Darby
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